

Latin Generation Panel (GP) Meeting Notes from the meeting on 22 April 2021

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

GP members:

1. Bill Jouris
2. Mats Dufberg
3. Meikal Mumin
4. Michael Bauland
5. Mirjana Tasić

Staff:

1. Pitinan Kooarmornpatana
2. Sarmad Hussain

Meeting Notes

The GP members reviewed the Latin LGR proposal version 6 and agreed that after the following editorial changes, the proposal and appendices are ready to be sent to the Integration Panel.

- (1) Ensure all the font is consistent across the document, except for the intended three fonts the glyph comparison.
- (2) In the general text area, use the format 'U+XXXX' for code points.
- (3) Fix the table format of the code point table in the Appendix C

The GP planned to review and finalize the XML in the next meeting.

Next meeting: 29 April 2021 at 16:00UTC.

Action Items

S. No.	Action Item	Owner
1	<i>Update the proposal as discussed by the GP</i>	PK
2	<i>Review the XML LGR proposal for the next meeting discussion</i>	ALL